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To
The Addl. Chief Secretary,
Department of Environment, Forests & Climate Change,

Government of Uttar Pradesh, Bapu Bhawan,
Lucknow, Uttar Pradesh.
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Ref: Nodal Office letter No. 3289/11-C-FP/UP/Road/25904/2017 dated 26.04.2024.
Sir,

I am directed to refer to this office letter even no dated 01.02.2024 on the above
mentioned subject and to say that in Condition no.8 of the Stage-I approval, the tree
felling was mentioned 25 trees by error in place of 376 trees. Therefore, to rectify
the same, the Condition no.8 of the Stage-I approval is to be read as follows:

“User agency shall restrict the felling of trees to 376 trees/minimum number in
the diverted forest land and the trees shall be felled under the strict supervision of
the State Forest Department and the cost of felling of trees shall be deposited by
the User Agency with the State Forest Department.”

All other conditions of earlier Stage-I approval order shall remain unchanged.

Yours faithfully,

Deputy Inspector General of Forests (Central)
Copy to: -

1. The Principal Chief Conservator of Forests(HoFF), Department of
Environment, Forests & Climate Change, 17, Rana Pratap Marg, Lucknow.

2. The Principal Chief Conservator of forest-cum-Nodal Officer, Department of
Environment, Forests & Climate Change, 17, Rana Pratap Marg, Lucknow
Uttar Pradesh.



